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Addendum No. 7 
 

City of Coquitlam 
Tender 84490 

Cedar Drive Pump Station and Sewer Mains 
 

(Consists of 2 Pages) 
 

Issue Date: May 10, 2022 

 

Tenderers shall note the following QUESTIONS and ANSWERS: 

 

Q1) For the Schedule of Quantities Item 20.04 “450mm Sluice Gate (inside manhole SMH4)”, please 
provide specification and approved suppliers for the Sluice Gate. 

A1) Refer to Addendum No. 5 – Civil Sheets 07 and 08. 

 

Q2) Regarding Appendix 1 “CONTRACT HOURS OF WORK and TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS”, after discussing 
and assessing the drilling construction process and site adequation requirements made by the 
selected drilling contractors, the traffic restrictions instructed in the aforementioned document 
appear to be difficult to comply since excavation for pits and manholes, area for pipe assembly, 
manhole and pipe install, and sheet pile install will impact the areas from est 3+080 to 3+143, est  
3+480 to 3+520 and 3+820 to end of SMH03, in a way that is complex to define at this stage of the 
project. Strategies can be implemented to reduce the total closure as much as possible, but the 
exact number of days is difficult to determine now. Please consider allow the contractor to define 
the days the road will be closed completely, excluding for local traffic and garbage trucks; the 
number of phases that the closures will take place, and allow during the closures to divert all 
traffic through Victoria Dr and Gilleys Trail. Definition for the closures can be done with the 
successful bidder and before the project commences execution. 

A2) Refer to revised Traffic Management Detail Specification – TMP 7A (Addendum No. 6). 

 

Q3) The quantity for the W-beam barriers and timber posts shown on the SOQ-Revision#1(item#14.04) 
is only for the front of the pump station (Drawing No.8.Rev.c- Q=9 lin.m). Please provide the 
quantity for the W-beam barriers and timber posts at the Lower Victoria DR and Cedar DR 
intersection, which has been recently added to the drawing No#2-Rev C. (please see the attached 
files) 

A3) Refer to Addendum No. 5. 

 

Q4) Please clarify under which pay item, the building light fixtures will be paid? 

A4) Building light fixtures are to be included in payment item 8.05 – Building Services. 
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Q5) Drawing A6.01 references liquid applied membrane on floor Type F1, there is a question mark after 
the wording and no reference to any product in the notes or specifications; is this required? 

A5) Refer to the Finish Schedule on A1.01: for Concrete slab: "Epoxy Anti-Slip Topping 

 
Q6) Where is UPS-001 located? 

A6) There is a SOOW cable to be ran from UPS-001 to CPL100-L1. UPS-001 is located inside control 
panel CPL-100 enclosure. 

 

Q7) What size grounds would they like to see for the building?   

A7) As per CEC. 

 

Q8) Where is AC-1, and if it is the indoor split, can I please have that confirmed? If it a separate unit, 
can they please provide the cable size/ampacity required for the AC unit. 

A8) Refer to mechanical drawings for HVAC equipment details. 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 7 

Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and submission of 
the Tender which will form part of the contract and should be acknowledged on the Tender form where 
indicated. 

Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received all addenda and considered the 
information for inclusion in the Tender submitted. 
 
Issued by: 
 
M. Pain 
Purchasing Manager 
Email:  bid@coquitlam.ca 

mailto:bid@coquitlam.ca



